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E-Mail-:radhashreefinanceEgmail.com

Date: L61o912621

The Secretary
The Calcutta Stock Exchange
7, Lyons Range
Kolkata- 700001

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub;- Compliance U/R 34(l) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015

Annual Report For FY 2020-2021

Sir.

pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulation 2015,we are

enclosing herewith the Annual Report of the bo-pany for the Financial year ended 3 l't March,2021 along with

the notice of the 46th Annual General Meeting of the members of the Radhashree Finance Limited will be held

on Wednesday, the 29th September 2021at l3 Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2no Floor, Kolkata-700013.

The Annual Reporl for the Financial Year 2020-2021 is also available on the Company website at

www. rad hashreefi nancel imited. com.

This may please be informed to all concerned.

Please acknowledge the receipt of the above.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully

For Radhashree Finance Limited

Anny Jain
Company Secretary
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your Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together lvith the audited Balance sheet as at 3l'' March. 2021 artd

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended orr that date.

Financial Results

S. No.

L

Pa rticu la rs

Gross Income

2. Profit Befbre lnterest and Depreciation (51 ,68,753,1 9) I (

3 Interest Paid

4 r1q{Lrl_.t-o1qlql___
Provision for Tax

o DEFFL]RED TAX
7 INCOME TAX FOR EARLIER YtsARS

8 Profit Afler tax
o I,gryIgltq!!a!ri!gf LBeqglygasp,e1BA!-!lU9ql!-.1

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shart0
ll Other Cornprehensive Income

t2 Balance Brousht forward fiom Balarrce Sheet

t3 Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet l\\rrX\l)\l

Dividend

lrr view of inadeqr-rate profit. Cornpany has not declare any dividefd.

Transfer to Reserve

The Cornpany has not transferred any sum towards reserve under $ection 45-lC of the RBI Act, 1934'

Material Changes and Commitments

'l-here were no material changes and commitmcnts af]'ecting the Irnarrcial position of thc ('orlpanr rihich occrtt'reti l'rclrit'ctr

the end of the f''ipancial year to which these tlnancial statements r$late to and that of this rcport'

Directors and KMP

Mrs. Anny Jain was appointed as Conrpany Secretary and [4r. Van Chandra Bhalotia resigned due to attractiotl ol

disoual ifi action w.e.f | 410912020.



Board Evaluation

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual own perfornlancc' board Conrmittccs ancl individLral

Director pursuant to provisions to the provisions o corporate governance requirenrents as prescribed bv

Securities and Exchange Board of India (t-isting Disclosure Requirements). Regulations 2015 ("slrlll

L.isti ng Regulations")

The performance of the Board was evaluated by board after seeking inputs tiom allthe Directors on tlrc basis tlt'thc'c|itc|in

such as the board composition and Structure, efi'ectiveness of the board processcs. inforrnation and tilrrctioning ctc'

.fhe performance of the comrrittee was evaluated by the board after seeking irrputs frorn tl-rc conrrrlittec nrclllbcfs otl lltc

basis of the criteria such as the composition of conrrnittee, effectiveness of Committee meetings etc'

-fhe Board and nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the pertbrrnance of tlre rndiviclural clircctors on lltc bas ol

criteria such as the contribution of the Individual director to the board and corlrrittee mecting likc prcpart'tltrcss otl thc is lcs

to be discr,rssed. nreaningtul arrd constrLrctrve contribution arrd inputs in nreetirrgs etc. lr addititlrr. thc ('hairrrttttr ttAs rtlso

evaluated on the key aspects of lris role.

In a separate nreeting of lndependent Directors, performance of Non lndependent Directors, perfbrmance o1'the Board as a

wlrole and perfonrance of chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of Executive and Non executive [)irectors'
.lhe 

same was discussed in the board meeting that fo'ilowed the nreeting ol'the lrrdependent Directors. at which thc

oerlbrmance of the Board, its cornmittee and individual directors was also discussed. Perfornrance [rvaltration ot'lndcpendctlt

birectors was dor.rc by entire board. excluding the Independerrt Director bcirr5l cvalLtaled

Policy on Director's appointment and remuneration

pursuant to the provision of Section l7g of the Act, the company has formulated and adopted policy on selection o1'[)irectors

and Renruneralion policy which are discussed on our website'

Directors Responsibility Statement

pursuant to Section 134(5) of the companies Act, 2013 Director of your company hereby statc and cotrtirm that:-

a) In rhe preparation of the annual accounts fbr thc year ended J I '' March 202 | . the applrcablc accoLrtrtitrg stiltrclards lritt'c

been followcd along with proper explanatiot-r relating to material departuresl

b)They have selected surch accounting policies and apptiea them consisterrtly and nrade.jLrdgnrents arrd estirrates lhat arc

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of alfuirs of the cor-npany at the end ol'linatrcial

year arrd of the loss fbr the same period;

c)The directors have sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accorclttttcc

with the provisions es AcL 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and lbr preventing arrci

detecting fiaud arrd other irregularities;
d)'l-hey have prepared the annual accounts on a golng concern basls;

e)1-hey lrave laid down internal financial controls in tlre company that arc adeqLlate are \'verc opcrating ctlcctivcll":

f) 1-hcy have clevised proper systems to ensure cornpliance with the provisions of all applicablc lirws and tlrcsc arc

adequate and are operating effectively.

Remuneration to the Directors/KMP

Renr u nerat iott in itljO I Re nrLrncratiorr irr l0lL)-

202 r

4.60.000
1.62.500

Vaf ugggJ)tt".!q_t

!orlpaly_S_ecretary
CFOTKM P)



Managerial Remuneration and Particular of Employee

The information required pursuant

Managerial Persor.rr.rel) Rules 20 l4
report.

to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Cornpanies (Appointrnenl ancl Rcnrtttrcratton ol

in respect of F.rnployees of the company are given itr Antrexure -l lorrrrirrg pan ()l this

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

As required under tlre Regulation 27(2) of Securities Exchange Board o1'India(SEIll) RegLrlations 2015. tlre Irarral]errrcrrI

Discussion and Analysis report is enclosed as a paft of this repot1'

Deposits

we have not accepted any Deposits and as such no amount of Principle and Intercst was oLttstanding as o1-Balancc shcct ciatc'

Corporate Governa nce a nd Sha reholders I nfo rm ation

your Cornpany has taken adequate steps to adhere to all the stipulations laid down in under Regullation 27(2) o1-SccLrritics

Exchange Board of India(SEBI) Regulations, 2015. As report on corporate Governance is inclLrded as part ol'tlris rcpo|1'

certificate tiorn the Statutory.Auditors of the company M/s Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & co.. chartcred nccollrrtalrts

co'tirming the conpl iarrce with the conditions of corporut" Gou.rnunce as stipulated undcr Rcgulation 17(2) ol'SccLrritics

Exchange-Board of India(SEBI) Regulations,20l5 is included as a part of this repofi.

Listing with Stock Exchanges
The company has not paid tfr. A'.rn,,'ul Listing Fees fbrthe year 2020-2021 to cSE: where the comparry's sharc arc listcd'

Dematerialisation of sha res

36.11% of the conrpany,s paid up Equity share Capital is in dematerialised fornr as on 3l103/2021 and the balarrcc arc irr

plrysical l.onr. The gonrpany's registrar are M/s Niche'fechnologies Private limited lraving thcir registercd olllcc at ln'
Auckland Place. 7'r' frloor" Roonr No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata-700007'

Number of Board Mectings Held
The Board of Directors duI met Four Times during the financial year from l'' April 2020ro 3l'' March 2021 ]-he Datcs arc

as fo I I ows : 3 1 I 01 I 2020, | 4 I 09 12020, 06 I 1 1 12020, | 2 I 021 202 |'

Significant and Material Orders

Tlrere are no signifrcant and nraterial orders passed by the regulators or courts or tri bunal impactirtg tltc gtring colrccrll statLls

and Company's operatiotrs in future.

lnternal F'inancial Control and its adequacv

The detail in respect of lrrternal [rinancial control and their adequacy arc included in tlrc Mana!-{crlrcrrt atld [)iscussittrr

Analysis reporl whiclt tbrnrs part of the financial Statements'

Audit Committee

The details perlaining to Compositiorr of Audit committee are included in Corporate Governatrce Rcport u'hich fbrrrts p3r't ()1'

this reooft,

Extracts of Annual Return

T5e details lbrrning part of the Extract of the Annual Return in form MCIT-9 is appended as Anrterttre A



Auditors:

Statutory Auditors:-
At the Annual General Meeting held on Septnrenbe123,20ll the Auditors M/s Ashok Kumar Natwarlal and ('o Chartcrcd

Accountants, Kolkata were appointecl as Auditor of the Cornpany to hold olllce till the conclusion ot'Annual (lcncral

Meetirrgto be held in the caler-rdaryear 2022,at such remuneration as may be decided by Board of Directors.

Secretarial Auditor:-
Mrs. Dipti Darnani practicing Company Secretary was appointed to conduct the Secretarial ALrdit of the Cornpany tbr tlrc

Y ear 2020-202 I forrns paft of Annual reporl.

Auditors's Certificate on Corporate Governance:-
As required by SEBI (t-isting obligation arrd Disclosure Requirer.nents)

Corporate governance is enclosed as Annexure to the Board Repoft'
Regurlatiorrs 20 I 5 thc aLrclitors' ccrlillcatc orr

Auditor's Report and Secretarial Auditor's Report
The Auditor's report and Secretarial Auditor's report does not contain any quralifications, reservations or adverse rclrlarl'i

Corporate Governance

pursuant to Regulation 34 of the listing Regulatiorr read with Schedule V to the said regulations, a Corporate (lovernarrcc

reporl has been annexed as part of Annual reporl along with Auditor's Cerlificate.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and C)utgo

lnfbrmation required under Section 134(3Xm) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with rule 8 of the C'ompanies (Accor-rnls)

Rules. 2014 is not applicable to the Compani.

Corporate Social ResponsibilitY

In terms of Section 135 and Schedule V1 of the Companies Act,20 l3. the Conrpany docs not lLrltlll tlrc rcclLtirctlcrrt ol Nct

Wofth. furnover.ancl Net Proflt that invol<e the provisions fbrCorporatc Social Rcsponsibilin.

Vigil Mechanism

ln pursuant to rlre provisions of Section lil(g) & (10) of the Companies Act.2013 a vigil Mechanism tbr Directors and

Employee to report genuine concerns has been established'

Related Party'['ransactions

Relatecl party l-ransactions that were entered during the frnancial year were on Arm's lenglh basis ancl rvcrc in thc ordirrary

course of Business. Details of which are disclosed in Notes to Accounts.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or lnvestments

Tlre Company being a Non Banl<ing Finance Company is engaged in Making Investment and Providing I'oatrs atrd

Advances.

Disclosure Req uirement

As per Regulations 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Business responsibility Report is not applicablc lbrlhc cotrpanl.

Disclosure under SexualHarassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,20lJ

your company is committed to creating and rnaintaining a se ere its employee, custonlers' Vctrdot's

etc can worl< and pufsue business together in an atmosphere 'tatiotl and irrtrcJimatiorr, l'o elrpo\\cf

women and protecl woman against Sexual harassrnent, a poli I harassnrenl has beetr rolled or'rt l'hc

policy allows employees to report sexual harasstrent at the work place.



Acknowledgemenl

Directors deeply acknowleflge the trust and confidence you have

its Banker, Customer, Vendors and Shareholders for their Conti

also record its sincere apprtciation of the Commitment and Contri

Cautionary Note

The statement forming p4rt of Director's repoft may contain
applicable Securities Law and regulations, Many factors could
Company to be materially different from any future results, per

by such forward looking stFtements.

Kolkata

Date:3010612021

aced in the company. Director would also like to thank all

support to the Company. In specitic. the Board woulcl

ion made by all employees of the Conrpany.

n forward looking remarks within the meaning of
the actual results, performance or achievements of the

or achievements that may be expressed or implied

SANTANU CtI A KRA BORT\Y'
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN:01691120



ANNEXU
EXTRACT OF ANN AL RETTJRN

FORM M

(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act' 2013

CATEGORY/SUB CATECORY OF THE COMPANY
ADDRESS OF THE RECISTERED OFFICF.

WHE'IHER LISTED COMPANY
NAME ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF

RECISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT

T-9

nd Rule 12(1) of the Company (Managemenl &
Administration) 20r4)

Financial Year ended 31.03.2021

l wBt 975PLC030290

HASH REF]FINANCE I,I M ITED
MPANY IIAVING SHART] CAPI'I',4I,

HttfiST;SrTrRob R; 2, H A R F srR Fr l.r't'.

LKATA - 7OOOO7

LTSTED rN CSE)

E:- 033-2280-661't / 6618
Al L:-

PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the Business activities contributin l0 %, or more of the turnover the Comoanv shall be stated

C Code of the
uct/Service

6619
___lfg\r!itg !-o_qn_q 6492

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCI E COMPANIES:
HOLDINC/

BSIDIARY
Neminath Vinimay Ltd
77, Netaji Subhas Road,
3'd floor, Room No. - 303,
l(olkata - 700001,
Anand potato Cold Storage u63023W82008PTC | 25223 Subsidiary

Private Lirrited
77, Netaji Subhas Road

3rd Floor, Room No, - 303
Kolkata Kolkata Wb
70000 I tN

Awadh Heemghar Private u45400wB2007PTCl 201 I 7 Subsidiary

Limited
77, Netaji Subhas Road
3rd Floor, Room No, - 303
Koll<ata Kolkata Wb
700001 rN

HE TECHNOLOGIES PRIVA'I-E LIMII'ED
AUCKLAND PLACE 7TH FLOOR. ROOM NO.74 &78,
LKATA -7OOOI7

o/o of total turnover of
the Company

1OO o/o

APPI,I(]ABI,!]
sE( ].toN

%, OF SHARE
H ELD

u5 r 909w8201 2PLCI 87346 id iary 2 (16)

) (46\

Worthwhile Traders Pvt

Ltd
77, Netaji Subhas Road

3rd Floor, Room No, - 303
Kolkata Kolkata Wb
70000 r IN

Subsidiary

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DBTAILS

REGISTRATION DATE
NAME OF THE COMPANY

Name and Description
of Main

Products/Services
Makinq Investment

NAME AND ADDRESS
OF THE COMPANY

2 (46)



4 Shareholding Pattern

Category of
Sha reholders

No. ofshares held at the beginning ofthe
Yea r

N"I"f th;;s netO ar the end of the Yea

Dema Physical otal tt/o ol
Total
Sha res

Derlnat Physical Total tt/

Tc

sl'

96
0-

A, Promoters
l) lndian

300 | 06a) Individual/HUF 0 300 r 06 300 r 06 9.6520/o 0 100 | 06
b) Central or State

Govt
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Bodies Coroorates 0 492436 492436 r5.837
%

0 492436 492436 t5

d) Bank/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

U

0

o
25.

e) Any Other 0 n 0 0 0 0

sllB TOTAL (A) (t) 0 792542 '792542 25.489
,h

0 792542 792542

(2) Foreign
i'
0

0

0

25

a) NRI Individuals 0 0 0 0 0

192542

b) Other lndividuals 0 0 0 0 0

c) Bodies. Corp 0 0 0 0 0

stiB TOTAr, (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 t)

Total Shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=(AXr)+ (AX2)

0 792542 792542 25.489
o/n

0 792542

0

B Public
Sha reholdi ng

0

(l ) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0

b) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Central or Sate

Covt
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Venture Capital
Furrd

0 0 0 0 0 0 U

o

0

0

)

c) lnsurance Co. 0 0 0 0 0 0

U

0

d) FI IS 0 0 0 0 0

suB TOTAL (B)(r) 0 0 0 0 0

(2) Non lnstitutions
a) Bodies Corporate 268196 623002 89t t98 28.661

o/o

36 I 528 529670 89t r98

b) Individual
Shareholders
IJaving nominal
Capital Upto One
Lakhs

40910 99758 I 40668 4524Vo 409r0 99"758 I 40668 45

Having Nominal
Capital more than

One Lakhs

8 I 3644 47 1356 r 285000 4t.326
Vo

| | q3400 t8t600 | 285000

0 0c) Any other
Clearine Member

0 0 0 0 0 0

SUBTOTAI, (BX2) n22750 I r94l t6 23 r 6866 74.5t I
,t/o

l s058J8

iso-sttrn

8r r028

8l t028

2J | 6{166

2J | 6866

0

I
I

U

Total Public
Shareholding
(B):(BXr) 1-(BX2)

| 1227 s0 il94116 2t | 6866 74.5il
o/o

SIIARE,S IiELD I]
CUSTODIAN (C )

U 0 0 0 0

TOTAL
(A)+(B)-

1122750 | 986658 I r 09408 100.00
o/o

I | 603570 3 l 09408 l(

during

()

(l

0

0

.3260/o

\l I nlt

ill'7r

t,

ll

tl

t;
00.00,2,



SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS
SI

No.
Shareholder Name Shareholding at the beginning o

the Year
Sha rehold ng at the ent oiirre Year | "t ch

I the

I 

snare

No,of
Shares

o/o of
Total
Shares of
tne
Company

% o1'Share

pledged
encumber€
to total
shares

No.of
Shares

% of Total
Shares of
the

Company

%o of Shares

pledged
encu rr bcrcd

to total
s hares

Bhalconr Holdings
Pvt Ltd

I 60000 5.t 46 0 I 60000 5.t46 0

2 Dawsen Industries
Ltd

| 52t70 4.894 0 152110 4.894

3 Tirap Pipes &
Chemicals (P) l.td

78000 2.509 0 78000 2.509 0 i0
I

I0 l0
l

4 Tripura Spun Pipe

Co.

102266 3.289 0 102266 3.28e

5 J P Bhalotia 80006 2.513 0 80006 2.513 0 1_0

6 Shvamalal Asarwal 1 20050 3.861 0 | 20050 3.86 r 0 l0
7 Snisdha Bhalotia 60000 I .930 0 60000 1.930 0 |-q
8 Vanchandra Bhalotia 40050 | .288 0 40050 r.288

2s.489
0

0 t:TOTAL 792542 25.489 0 792542

CHANCE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING
ve Sha reholcl i ng clrrri r'

;i.. l r: s

L tll ?r

SlNo Shareholding at the be

Year

inninq of the I Cunrula" 
I Y.u,

No. of Shares o/

o

of 'l-otal Shares I No, of S

the Comoanv I

I At the beeinnine of the Year No chanF s in Promoter shareholding during the period

2 Date wise lncrease/decrease in
Promoters Shareholdi ng during
the year Specifying the Reasons

fbr Increase/decrease

No cha in Promoter shareholding during the period

in Piorot.r strarenotAinI during tlre pcriocl3 At the end of the Year No chan

ange In

holding

c

s ol'



SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP'f EN SIIAREHOLDERS OTHER'l-tlAN PROMO'I'F,RS. Dl Rtlcl'(

st.
No.

For Each of the Top l0 Shareholders Sha rehol
beginning

ling at the
ofthe year

Cumulative
d u ring

iha reh old in g

he year

No. of
sha res

'h of total
shares of

the
company

No. of shares o/o ol aotal
sha res of

the
company

I BASDEB DHURIA
a) At the Begining of the Year 6t 445 976

_Uq4ggq4!ngthe year lN( CHANGES URING'T'IIE EARI

c) At the End of the Year 6l 445 t.916

2 BASDEB DHURIA
a) At the Beginins of the Year 55t00 772

b) Changes during the year lNo CHANGES D URINC TIJE Y EARI
c) At the End of the Year 5,s t 00 | 77?

3 LAKFIOTIA PACKAGING PVT. LTD.

a) At the Becinins of the Year 3003 | 6 9.6s8

b) Changes during the year N I CHANGES DURINC THE YEARI
c) At the Dnd of the Year 3003 | 6 9 65tt

A MAHENDRA KUMAR SHUKLA
a) At the Beginine of the Year s9832 I g)4

CHANGES D ]RING TIII' Y [.'\ l{lb) Chanses durins the year tNo
c) At the End of the Year

I
5983 2 t921

5 I\4AHESWAR NAYAK
a) At the Besinins of the Year 7486s 2.408
b) Chanees during the year lNo CHANGES D URING THE YEARI
c) At the End of the Year 7486s 2,408

o

NEEDL,ECORD'I'RADERS PRIVATE
LIMITED
a) At the Begining of the Year | 03332 3,323

b) Chanees during the year lN( CHANGES URING THE EARI

c) At the End of the Year I u-)-r-rz

7 POONAM AGARWAL
a) At the Besininq ofthe Year 60000 r.930

b) Chanees durinq the year rNo :HANGES D RtNC r'lrF. l ARI

c) At the End of the Year 60000 t.910

8 RADHASHREE HON4ES PRIVATE LIMI'TED

a) At the Beeininc, of the Year 575r0 I 850

b) Chan-qes during the year lNo HANGES DI RING THI, Y ARI
c) At the End of the Year 575 t0 | 8-50

)RS lr.lC)



b) Changes durins the vear CHANGES DURINC THE YEAR
c) At the End of the Year

SURESH KARMAKAR
a)41lhe_Bggining of the Year
b) Changes during the v.* 

-c) At the End of the Year

TOTAL

SHAREHOLDTNG
BEGINNING OF
No. ofShares

E YEAR
oh of Total Shares

Santanu Chakrabofiy

Sujay Rakshit

Pa rticula rs of Rem uneration

Mr. Santanu
Clrakrabort

RAMJIT PRAJAPATI
a) At the lleginine of the Year

SHAREHOLDING OF KMP AND DIRECTORS:

5. INDEBTNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTBRE

6. REMUNERATION OF TFIE DIRBCTORS AND KMP

Ri"
_lJlq

SHARBHOLDIING AT THF]
END OF THE YEAR
No. of Shares tth of 'I'olal

Shares
0.00i%)

CHANGE IN DTRECTOR'S SHAREHOLDTNG:
Change in Director's Shareholding: There has been no change in shareholdirrs of the Directors,

:- Nil

Pa rticu la rs

r Piyal

2,64,000 1,62,500

M
Rr

8,86.500

8,8i6,500



7. PENALTIESiPUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFO NCES

Type Section ef
the cription
Compan
Act

Details of
Penalfy/punis menl

Au th orify(RD/NCLT/CO U

A. COMPANY

NONE

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

NONE

Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

NONE

RDER

SANTANTJ CH
MANAGINC

DIN:01

Kolkata

Date:30/0612021
E I}OARD

KRABORTY
IRT]CTOR
Ir20











|l.H IH"|"[E 
q I[ illj r.r t'|f TE D ( L | 5 4 s I l/l| B I s 7 5 F r r 0 3 r 2 E r )(fnrmerly Panorama Capital Market Limited) REGD OFF: I'|IEID |"|OUSE. 5TH FLOO|.I

P|.|N0:22

2, HARE SIREET

KOLl(AIA-TOtlO11I

4871,2248-4$n

We, Sujay Rakshit, Chairman and
knowledge and belief, cefiify that :

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash
and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

Piyal Roy, chief Financiar offifer of M/s Radhashree Finance

tlow staterrjent of the Company fbr the year cnded

i' These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement Qr omit any material facr or contarn state ents thatrnight be misleading.

ii' These statenlents together present a true and tair view ofthe Conlpany's attairs and are
aCCOUntins sfandnrds nnnlinqhlo lar,,c o-..r .^.,,,r^+:^^^

in conrpliance e\ tsl I lrgaccounting standards. applicable laws and regulations.

the best ol'our

evaluatcd Ihc
dit ('orrtnrirtec.

we have takcn

or anY

Qa*
Chief FinancialOfficeChairman



RADHASHREE FINANIE LIMITED (LI54SIWBIg75FL[[3[29[)
(Formerly Panurama [apital Market Limited) REGD OFF: NIC[[ HOUSE- 5IH FLOIR

2, HARE ST|?EEI

KOLKAIA-7OO[[ I

P H N [: 27.48.. 48] l, 2248- hgSD

E-Mail-:radhashreef inanceF!qmail.com

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A) Company's Philosophy
'fhe Company's policies. practices and plrilosophy adopted since inception are in line with Clorporarc (iovernance. 'l iresc
policies, practices are required periodically to ensure its effective compliance.-l-he Composition o1'[]oard of [)ircctors is rvcll
balanced with a view to manage the affairs of the Company efficiently and prof'essionally.

B) Board of Directors
'l-he Board of Directors of the Corlparry have an optimum combination o1'l:]xecutive. Non [..xecutive erncj Indc.pendc.nt
Directors who have in depth knowledge of the business, The Board of Directorconsists of l-'clurr Directors.

(i) Composition and category as on 3l" March 2021:

rrxeiLrii ve Di reJto': Non t;;,flJJflo

.N91 Flgg!!1y,e_a1ql Non Promotor Director

( i i ) Pa rt i c u I a rs o f D i rec t o Ig llp _o_[,o1 lEJ Q o mp 4 n j eq I
NAMT] AND DI]SIGNATION dI.' NAME OF THE COMPANY

DTRECTOR
Sant;nu Ct-ra[raOo,rv.- N4-nas ns Radhagobi nd Commercial l,i nr ited
Director

Smt Payel
lndependent Director

Su.lay Ral<shit.
Director

Sanjay Rastogi.
Director

C'hakraborty, Radhaeobi nd Commercial Lirnited

I ndependent

of Directors
I

o//(t

2'.to/o

0

1:;%
100()

tTtoN

Radhagobi nd Commercial l.i nr ited
Swal limited

Bkr Advisors Private t.irnited
Swal l.inrited
M. J, Realty Private Limited

C) Meetings and Attendance
ihe Meeting o1'tlre Iloard are generally lreld at the Corporate otllce ot'the Company at "2. llare Strccr. -5"' lloor. Kolkata
700001". During the year under review, Four lloard Meetings were held on dr,rring the llnancial year llonr l'' April 2020 to
3l"March202l.Thedatesonwhichmeetingswereheldareasfollows: 3110112020,1410912020.061]r112020,. 1210212021,

No. of Board Meeting held. and attended. dLrring tenLrfe ok of
iltlcnrlancc

t00?;
t00%
100 01,

|0(.) %

4

Y
I

v

Narre of the Director

M r. Santanu Clhakrabort
Mr. Saniay Rastosi
Mr. Sujay Rakshit
Mrs Payel Chal<raborly

Attendance
at the L,ast

ACM lleld
on 202 I

Y



D) Board Agenda
The Board meetings are scheduled well in time and Board members are given a notice of morc lhap a mopth beforc tlrcmeeting date except in case of enrergent rrreeting.'l-hc uoard nrenrbers are frovidecl with lvcll structirrcd anij comprehcnsivc
agenda papers,

E) Independent Directors
The Company lras complied with the definitions of Independence as perClause 49 of the Listing Agreepepr and accorcli'rg r.
the Provisions o1'Section lagg) of the Companies Act,2013,

F-) Independent Directors Meetings
DuringtheYearunderreview,thelndependentDirectorMeton l0'r'December,2020.interaliatoDiscLrss:-

o Evaluation of the Performance of the Non tndependent Directors and the Board of Directors as a Wlrorc:
o Evaluation of the performance of the Chairnran of the Cornpany. taking into accor-rnt the vicws ol'[]\ccLrtivc r.trcj N.,

Execulive Directors
o ['.valualion o1'thc quality. qLtantity and timcliness o1'the llow of intbrnration betwecn L1re Managcnrcrrt arrcl thc lJourti

that is necessary fbr the board to effectively and reasorrably perforrn its duties effectivcly.

G) Shareholding of Directors

Nameg No. of Shares held
Sujay Rakshft AZS
Santanu Chahraborty I00

II) General Body Meetings
The last tlrree Annual General Meetings of the company were held as under:

F'inancial Year Date Location
2011-2018 l5l09l20t8 2. Hare Street. -5'r'Floor.Kolkata - 700001
2018-2019 2t 109120t9 2. Hare Srreer. 5'r' floor. Kolkata -70000 I

2019-2020 3111212020 2, Ilare Srreet. 5'r'I-loor. Kolkara -700001

I) Disclosures
-fhere 

are no materially significanl transactiorls with the related panies viz. prolnolers. dircctors, rclativcs. tlrc nrarragcprcrrr.
subsidiaries etc that rnay have a potential contlict with the interest of the company at large.
No penalties have been imposed on the company by the Stock [:.xchange or St.,l]l or any other autlrorit-r, ip ap) ltattcr relutcrl
to capital markets. fbr norr compliance by the company.

J) Means of Communication
'['he Company regularly interacts with the shareholders through rrultiple channels of comntunication suclr as pLlblicatittrr el'
results on quaflerly. half yearly basis and yearly basis. The results are not sent individually to Sharelrolders.

The corrrpany has developed its website. AII intbrrnation relatirrg to shareholder and public at largc can bc viewed by loggipp,.
into the Websitc.

K) Code ofConduct
'fhe Company has laid down the code of conduct tbr its directors, 'l'he objcct of the code is le concluct the crllpupr's
business ethically and with responsibility, integrity. fairness. tfansparency an0 noresry.

L) Registrar and 'I'ransl'er Agents and Share Transfer Systcm
M/s Niche'l'echnologies Pvt l-td is your Cornpany's Share -lransf-er Agent. Share transfbr in physical lbrm apd otlrcr
communications regarding shares, change of Address etc may be addressed to

M/s Niche Technologies Pvt L.td

3A, Auckland Place 7th F'loor.
Room No. 1A& 1t\. Kolkata -7000 | 7



Trading in Equity shares of the Company is permitted as demat as well as physical form. Shares sent for transfer in physical

form are registered and returned with in a period of 30 Days from the date of receipt of the documents, provided the
docurnents are valid and complete in all respects. With a view to expediting the process of share transfers Mr. Piyal Roy CFO
of the Cornpany is hereby appoiuted Cornpliance offlcer of the Corrpany, severally authorized to approve transtbr of equity
shares and the same shall be ratified in the next meetins of Directors.

M) Distribution of Shareholding
'fhe Distribution of shareholding as on March 31,2021 was as follows:

Sf No. No. of Bquity No. of Share Holders nh of total No. of Shares held oh of total Shares

Shares held Shareholders
l r-500 279 71 .1224 39.566 | .2725
2 50r-r000 16 4.ll3l0 13,980 0.4496
3 r00 r-5000 22 5.65ss s8,044 t.8667
4 5001- 10000 8 2.0s66 64,366 2.0700
5. 1000 r-50000 47 12.0823 12.13.11 | 40.9631
6. 5000r-100000 ll 2.8278 7.21.607 23.2072
7. | 00001 - And above 6 1.5424 9.38, I 34 30. I 708

Totals 389 100.00 3109408 100.00

N) Details of Shareholding as on March 31,2021 was as under:-

Sl No. Category No. of Shares Held Shareholding
I Promoters T ,92,542 25.489
2 Non Institution- Bodies Corporate 8,91, | 98 28.661

3 Non lnstitution-lndividual 14,25,668 45.850

4 Clearins Member NIL NIL

3109408 100.00

O) Listing with Stock Exchange
T'he Equity slrares of tlre Cornpany are currently listed for trading under on CSE L,irnited. Cornpany has not paid listing Fees

to CSE for tlre Year 2020-2021.

P) General Shareholder Information
Annual General Meetinq:

Date 29-09-2021'l'inre 02:30 P.M
Venue l3,Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2'l' floor, Kolkata - 7000 l3
Firrancial Year 2020-2021
Bool< Closure Date 23-09-2021 to 29-09-2021
l.isting on Stock Exchange CSE LTD
lSlN No. INE866P0l0l4

The Company has not paid listing fees to the Exchange.

Q) Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle blower Policy
In accordance with the requirements of section lll of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing
Ilegulations,20l5, the Company has formulated a "vigil Meclranism/ Whistle Blower Policy" which provides an avenue to
the Directors and employees of the Company to directly report, their genuine concenrs including unethical behavior and

violation of code of conduct, to the chairman of the Audit Cornmittee.

No person has been denied access to the chairman of the Audit committee of the Board of Directors of the Company.



een constituted to look laints like transl.cr o1.
r. 

_Sanjay 
Rastogi. as C_-l rd Mr Sujay Rakslrir

n Executive Director. N nt had oecrr reccivcij

S) Audit Committee

During the year under.review. tbur meetings of the comnrittee were helcl dLrring the vear ended 3 1t0112020. l4t0c)12020.0611112020' l2102l202l T'he composition of tlte conrrittee ard attendancc at its mceting is givcn bclorr:

No. of Meeting
During the year the Cornnrittee had two Meetirrg i.e. on
Name, Composition and attendance during the year

Name of the Director
LMrs. Payei Chakraborty
2.Mr, Sujay Rakshit
3.Mr, Sanjay Rastogi

3 | 107 12020 and 1 4109 t2020.

No. of Meetings Fleld
2

2
)

Category No. of Meetings FJeld No. ol'Mccrings Attt'nre cl

Non E,xecutive Independent Directoi
i+

1

4
Non Execuri ve t ndepindeni D h-t;

T) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
becarne Directors of the oonrpany/ lvho nray bc app.irtccl i'
recomtletld to the Boarci tlrcir appointnrcnt irnci rcltroval ii;rl

c Committec shall also lonnLrlatc thc elitcria lor dctcrlrirrinr
rs and recornllend to thc []oarcl a policl . rclrting lo tlte
Mr. Sujay Raskshit is the Chainnan o1'thc Norrrinarion arrcl

No. of Mceting Attended
2

2

2

plaints in a centralized web based rcdrcss svstent ancj online.
in compliance with the Scores and lcdrcssctj thc sharclrolclcrs

V) Address of Registered Office
2, Hare Street.
5'r'floor.
Kolkata - 70000 |

W) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:-
As stipulated by SElSl' a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries oLrt the Reconciliation of S1rare Capiral Ar-rdir toreconcile the total adrnrtted capital with National Securities Depository t.imited and cenrral Depository Serviccs (lndia)
L'imited and the total issued and paid up capital.'l'he audit is carrled oul evcrv qLrarter ancJ the fcport tlrereion is strb*rittcrj t,
the Stock Exchange and is placed betbre the Board of Directors of the companv.

Nanre of Director

Payel Chahrabort
Sanjay Rastogi

Mr. SLrjay Rakshit



X) Corporate Identitv Number
pgiqgrate-taentity Nimbe_r (CIN) of the Company, altotted byLt s491WB I e75P1C030290

Y) Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance
As parl of the Green lnitiative process, the Company has taken a
Annual General Meeting, Corporate Governance report, Directors
Physical copies are sent only to those shareholders whose

ll::Tlinare requested.to resister their emait id with the reg
enable the corrpany to send the Documents in electronic form or i
documents in paper mode.

Kolkata

Date:3010612021

e Ministry of Corporate affbirs. Coverr{rnent ol. Ilrcjia is

initiative of Sending Documents like ice calling of
epoft, audited financial Statements. A tor's Reporl etc.

the Company.ail addresses are not registered wit
trar and share transtbr Agent/Conce Depository to
orm the Corrpany in case they rvish to :rvc tlrc abovc

ARJ)

DIN:01691I

SANTANU CHA
MANAGING DI



ANNEXURB -

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197 (
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of the Manageria

A. Ratio of remuneration to the median remuneration of the e
as the percentage increase in remuneration of each director
under:-

2) of the Companies Act, 20lJ ancl
Personnel.) Rules, 2014

ules 5(l ) of thc

ployees of the company for
chief financial officer and

the FY 2021 as well
compan secretary is as

B. Number of Permanent Employees (lncluding KMp) - 3

c. Explanation on the relationship between average Increase in

D. Com rision of the remuneration of the KMp

Change in neratton over
ious Year

uneration and Company Perform

renruneration is to aligned w itlr
for the Year, lt d rnean [lrat Post

The Compensation and Benefits philosophy of the Company de
performance of the company and individual's contribution in achir

ance process, individual employee's remuneratio
f the individual employee. At the beginning of the
ses and functions, While effecting revision in remu

competitiveness, company's overall business strategy are also taken

nes that employee
ing company's goal
is revised, taking into accounl mance of thc-

Year. Business goals are decided and c scaded down to
I parit,v. nrarkction. factors like internal and extern

nto account.

Performa nce of the

40.s

Profit Before Tax ('t )

Remuneration of KMP as % of PBT

E. Comparision of average Percentage increase in salary of Em other than Managerial Pe

F. Com rision of Remuneration of Each of the KMp a i nst rformance of the Com
Mr, Piyal Roy

Chief F inancial officer
2,64,000

40,5 r,28s.30
6s2%

5r,68,753.r9

2t.
51.

t7, t: /o

751 t9

Name of the KMP

Executive Director

Ratio to Median Remu

Santanu Chakra
Chief Finnacial Officer

Compamy Secreta

te Remuneration of Key Ma rial Person KMP in FY 0-2021 (T)

Remuneration of KMP (as Yo of Revenue

Remuneration in FY 2020-21 C<
Revenue ('T)

Mr. Santanu

Remuneration of KMP (as % of Revenue |3s%
Profit Betbre Tax ('{
Remuneration of KMP (as % of pB 5il



G. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director
remuneration in excess of the Highest paid director during the

H Affirmation

It is affirmed that remuneration paid to Directors, Key Managerial
policy of the Comparry.

Kolkata

Date:3010612021

ear: Not Applicable

BY

to that of employee who are not di tors but receive

rsonnel and other Employees is as per Rem unerati on

]R OF'T['IE ARI)

'.\J
SANTANU CHAKRA RTY
MANAGING DIRE
DIN:01691120
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MANACEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The key areas of Managenrent Discr-rssion and Anarysis are given below.

INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW FY 2020-2021

GROWTH
Business Environment
l. Indian Economic Overview
India focLLsed on saving lives arrd livelihood by its willingness to raking on shorl Lcnr
the Covid l9 Pandcmic, Arr early, intense lockdown was imposed with thc ob.jective
I i ves.

2, HAllE ST|lEET

KILKAIA-7OOIOI

PH N[ : 2248- 4871, 2248- 4930
E-Mail-:radhashreef inanceiaJqmail.com

pain lbr longl tcrlt gain. irt tlrc onset ,tl
of corrtaining. tltc inlce tion lntl slrr inil

(iovernnrent expcnditurc in IrY 2l lvere initially directccJ towards providing immcdiatc rclicf'to thc vrrIncrirt-rlc scctirls rrr11
were then re oriented to boost overalldernand and capital spending once tlre lockdolvn was unwound.
tleadline inflation at 5.}Yo in I'-ebruary 2021 renained withirr the tolerance band of RBI. 'fhe pro.icctiorr 1br Cpl inllario'
was revised aI5.\Yo in Q4FY2l. Orr Marclr 31. 2021 the RIll retained the inl'lation targct at 4% with tlrc lor,vcr and uppcr
tolerance levels at 2o/o and 6%o resoectivelv.
lndia relrained a prci'erled irlvesirlerrt destination in FY 2l rvith IrDI por-rring in as global assct shificd tgryarcts cqLrt-\ 0s
prospccts of a cluiclicr rr'cover') irr crrcrging ccor.ronries lookcd likeli,,.

2. Clobal Economic Overview
Global pfospects retnait.l extrenrely unclear one year into pandemic. New virus mutations and thcrelorc the accLrprr,llatrrr;l
hunran toll raises worries, while increasing vaccine coverage lifts sentiment. The oLrtlook depends not sinpll op thc ortc()rrc
of the inrpact of virr-rs and the effectiveness of vaccines, rt additiorrally' ccntrcs on hor.v c1'lcctivcl-r ccop,,rric pglicics ur.c
deploycd ulrder such Llnceftain times.
(ilobal grolvth is pro.iected at 6 percent in202l. nroderating to 4.4 percent in2022. 'llre proyectigps tirr-2021 ancl 2()ll arc
stronger than in October 2020 world econotric outlook which pegged global gror.vth at ,5,2 perccnt lirr 102 I. I hc trpr.rirr.cl
revision rellects additional fiscal support irr a t'ew large econorries. thc anticipatecl vaccirre- porvr.rcd ;ccovcr-\ in thc scc6;tJ
half of 2021' and conlinued adaption of ecotrott.tic activity to sLrbclued nrobility'. llrgh Lrnccrlaipitl.sLr;r11rrn,ls rtrc cc()pi)11c
oLttlook artd thc path to rccovcry hirrgcs ctn tlte cfJcctivcncss ol'thc policics acloptccl and lhc spccci of'rucci;utigrr r.ell gLrl:

3. Risk management
Managing risk is lilndamental to financial services industry, in gcneral and in parlicular. to banks. lt is a basic I(c_\ to clssfc
sustained profitability and stability While risk arc assunred afier appropriate considerations sorre risk pral arisc dLrc t(.)
unintended colrscquellccs of internal actions or extertral events.'lhe Bank views Risl< Managenrcnt as onc 0ollpcICpctcs as
ottc of its core alld tIies lo ensure tlrat risl<s are identit'ied. assessed and managed in a tirnely, nrilnnef. -l he barrl<'s [{isli
lralragenrcnt tiatrcworl< aligns risk and capital ntanagenrent to bLrsincss strategics. aintccl to protcct its llrrapcial stfcrrrrtll
reputation and ctrsltre suppoft to business activities fbr adcling valure to cLlstotxers lvhilc cre.atin{ srrstainablc sharcholtlcr
var uc.

4. Compliance
'fhe Bank is committcd to adhering to the highest standards of regulatory compliance. govcrnance ancl cthics. I'hc
(lonrpliance Departntent. headed by the (iompliance Officer ICCOl. lirnctions as an indcpc;rcJcnr Lrpit ro assist tlrc
Matragcnlenttca|llirric1cnti1y'ingcoIlp|ianccriskacrossthcBallI..andrllitigatirlgtllcrllbrlj.itlllirtllt11ll.tl;ll.|lltc
procedures. and ovcrsi ght,

5. Internal Audit
'lirc Bank's lntcrnal ALldit function provides indcpendent assurance to the BoarcJ of Dirc.ctors on a; o;gr)irrg basis ttp tlrc
quality and eflbctiveness of its internal controls. risl< management, governancc systems proccsses.



6. Human Resources
The group's people mission to nufture and empower employees
f'ai r and transparent envi ronment,

7. Cautionary Statement
Statement made in this MD&A describing the group's objectives,
etc., may constitute 'forward looking statements' within the ambit
statements' involve a number of risks, unceftainties and other
those suggested by the 'forward looking statement'.

Kolkata

Datez 3010612021

o demonstrate

f applicable laws and regulations.

both lronesty and tbrmance in a

ion's, estimates, general market s, expectatrons
'forward looking

that coLrld cause actual results diff materially fronr

DF]R BOARI)
(--

SANT CHAK BORTY
RECTORMANAGINC

DIN:01 I 120
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the members of
M/S. RADHASHREE FTNANCE LtM|TED (FORMERLY PANORAMA CAPTTAL MARKET LTMITED )

For the Year ended 31't March,2021

Report on Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statement of RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED

(FORMERLY PANORAMA CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED) , which comprises the Balance sheet as at

31st March,2021 ,the Statement of Profit and Loss (lncluding other Comprehensive lncome),the

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and a

summary of Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013
(the 'Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accountinE

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021,

and profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended

on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described

irr the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our report. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial

statement underthe provisions of Companies Act,2013 and rules these under and we have fulfilied

our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and code of ethics. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed

in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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1) Classification and measurement of financial assets -
Business model assessment

Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, contains three principal measurement categories for financial

assets i.e.:
. Amortised cost;
. Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income ('FVOCI'); and
. Fair Value through Profit and Loss ('FVTPL'),

A financial asset is classified into a measurement category at inception and is reclassified only in rare

circumstances. The assessment as to how an asset should be classified is made on the basis of both

the Group's business model for managing the financial asset and the contractual cash flow

characteristics of the financial asset.

The term 'business model' refers to the way in which the Group manages its financial assets in order

to generate cash flows. That is, the Group's business model determines whether cash flows will

result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets or both.

Amortised cost classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset is held within a

business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows"

FVOCI classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset is held in a business

model in which assets are managed both in order to collect contractual cash flows and for sale- Such

financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in

other comprehensive income.

FVTPL classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset does not meet the

criteria for classification and measurement at amortised cost or at FVOCI. Such financial assets are

subsequently measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss.

Key audit procedures included:

Design / controls
. Assessing the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of key internal controls over

management's intent of purchasing a financial asset and the approval mechanism for such stated

intent and classification of such financial assets on the basis of management's intent (business

model).
. For financial assets classified at amortised cost, we tested controls over the classification of such

assets and subsequent measurement of assets at amortised cost. Further, we tested key internal

controls over monitoring of such financial assets to check whether there have been any subsequent

sales of financial assets classified at amortised cost.



ASHOK KUMAR NATWARLAL & CO
Chartered Accountants

16'l11 Mahatma Gandhi Road
3rd Floor, Room No - 708
Kolkata - 700 007
eomtaet fr*o. - +91 7ZZ?09:XSt

' For financial assets classified at FVOCI, we tested controls over the classification of such assets
and subsequent measurement of assets at fair value.

2) Recognition and measurement of impairment of loans and advances involve significant
management judgement
With the applicability of Ind AS 109 credit loss assessment is now based on expected credit loss
('ECL') model. The Group's impairment allowance is derived from estimates including the historical
default and loss ratios. Management exercises judgement in determining the quantum of loss based
on a range of factors.

The most significant areas are:
. Segmentation of loan book
. Loan staging criteria
. Calculation of probability of default / Loss given default
' Consideration of probability weighted scenarios and forurard looking macro-economic factors.

Key audit procedures included:

Design / controls
' Assessing the design and implementation of key internal financial controls over loan impairment
process used to calculate the impairment charge.
' We used our modelling specialist to test the model methodology and reasonableness of
assumptions used.

' Testing of management review controls over measurement of impairment allowances and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

Substantive tests
' We focused on appropriate application of accounting principles, validating completeness and
accuracy of the data and reasonableness of assumptions used in the model.
' Appropriateness of management's judgments was also independently reconsidered in respect of
calculation methodologies, segmentation, economic factors, the period of historical loss rates used,
loss emergence periods and the valuation of recovery assets and collateral.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit and other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Inl nting Standards ('lnd AS') specified
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under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant

to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and the Board of Directors are

responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditorrs Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect

a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone firrancial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
. identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.
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'obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143 (3) (i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to the standalone financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

' evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

' conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

'evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair oresentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

ASHOK KUMAR NATWARLAL & CO
Chartered Accountants
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure ,,A"
a statement on matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of order to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2021 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2021
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 104 (2) of the Act;

(g) With respect to report on the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, referto our report in "Annexure B".

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements.

ii. The Company does not have any material foreseeable losses

iii The Company does not require to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection
Fu nd.

ASHOK KUMAR NATWARLAL & CO
Chartered Accountants

l6ll1, Mahatrna Gandhi Road,
3''" Floor, Roorn no 70B,
I(oll<rta-700 007

Dated -: 30'h day of June, 2021
UDIN 21056l89AAAAAl<60')-r

For Ashol< Kumar Natlvarlal & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO 3223078

A'k'NF 'td
Ashol< Kumar Agarwal
Proprietor
M.f{o.056189
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the members of
PANORAMA CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED

Referred to in Para 1 of our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
For the Year ended 3l't March.202l

The Annexure is referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the M/S. RADHASHREE
FINANCE LIMITED (FORMERLY PANORAMA CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED on the financial statements for
the year ended 31st March 2021.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property Plant and Equipments.
b. The Property Plant and Equipments have been physically verified by the management at
regular intervals. As informed, no material discrepancies between book records and physical
Property Plant and Equipments have been noticed on such verification.
c. The company does not have any immovable Property.

The Company has conducted physical verification of Inventory at regular intervals. No Material
discrepencies were noticed during the Year.

lll. According to the information and explanation given to us, the companies has not granted any loan
and advances to parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the companies
Act, 2013,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
given any Loans to Directors and the Company being a Non Banking Finance Company, the
provisions of Section 186 of the companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to it.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax,

ASHOK KUMAR NATWARLAL & CO
Ghartered Accountants

VI

duty of customs, value added tax, cess er material statutory dues have been regularly
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deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities, As explained to us, the
Company did not have any dues on account of employees'state insurance and duty of excise.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March, 2021 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of wealth
tax, duty of customs and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount which was
required to be transferred to the investor education and protection fund in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules there under.

Vlll. The company does not have any loans and borrowings from any financial institution, banks,
government ordebenture holders during the year, Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not
applicable.

lX. The company did not raise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer(including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year, Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable

X. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the company
by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

Xl. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the Company has paid for managerial remuneration in accordance with
the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

Xll. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

ASHOK KUMAR NATWARLAL & CO
Chartered Accountants

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any transactions with the related
parties incompliancewithSectionslTTandlS8oftheActsotheclauseisnotapplicableforthe
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xt I

XIV.
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XV.

E-mai! ld : aknl197

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non cash transactions with Directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, '1934 Via
Certificate of Registration No. No.8.05.00591 dated 03/03/1998.

XV.

16lll, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
3"d Floor, Room no 70B,
Kolkata-700 007

Dated -: 30th day of June r202l
UDIN 200s6r89AAAA A\qo-l5i

For Asholr Kumar Nafwarlal & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO 3223078

A-la'Nff4aw
Ashok Kumar AgarVal
Proprietor
M.NO.0s6189
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the members of
PANORAMA CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the members of Radhashree Finance Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") For the Year ended 31st March, 2021

We have audited the internal financial controls over the financial reporting of Radhashree Finance
Limited ("the Company") as on 31 March, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management' s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('lCAl').These responsibilities include the design ,implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business ,including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information

,as required under Companies Act,2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,issued by

lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013,to the extent
applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and both, issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those standards and Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical
requirement s and plan and platform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material aspects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness .Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
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the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internalfinancial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of cost records that, in reasonable detail accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance and transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and the receipt and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition ,use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting ,including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not to be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion ,the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls system over financial reporting
were operating effectively as on 3'1 March, 2021 , based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

161/1, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
3rd Floor, Room no 708,
Kolkata-700 007

Dated -: 30''' day of June,2021
uDrN 210s6l89AAAA Ala6o'15

For Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO 3223078

A.[a.ffi*
Ashoh Kumar Agarwal
Proprietor
M.NO.0s6189
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to,
The Board of Directors,
RadhashreeFinance Limited
2, Hare Street,
Sth , Floor
Kolkata-700001

As required by the ,,NBFC Auditors Report (Reserve Bank) Direction 1998 issued by Reserve Bank Of

lndia in terms of section 45 1 A of the Rer"ru" Bank of lndia Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) and on the basis of

such check as we considered appropriate we here by state that:

3A)

.1) The company has applied for registration as provided in sec 1451 A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934

()of rc3a) and 
-has 

been duly regislered vide certificate of registration B.05.00591 dated 03.03'1998.

2) We have verified the records for the financialyear 31't March,2021 as produced befor at

the said company has carried on NBFC business during the financialyear ended 31't Ma

requiring to hold ine Certiticate of Registration as aforesaid in terms of its assets/tncome

March,2021"

3) on the basis of our examination of current year Balance Sheet we report that the Company be classified

based on its assets as INVESTMENT COMPANY.

3C)

1)The Board of Directors has passed a resolution for Non-Acceptance of any Public Deposit'

2)The Company has not accepted any Public Deposit during the financialyear ended 31't March,2021-

3) The company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognitions, accounting

standards, assets classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it jn terms of Non

Banking Financial (Non Deposits Accepting or Holding) companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)

Directions - 2007

4) The Company is not a systematically imporlant Company as defined in Paragraph 2(1)(xix) of the Non

Banking Financial (Non Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)

Directions, 2007.

16111, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
3'd Floor, Room no 708,
Kolkata-700 007

For Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO 322307E

;qfl
A'la. l\tq-a tdciy'

U
Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Proprietor
M.NO.056189

Dated -: 30'h day of June,2021
uDlN 21056189 AAAA 61a$o1f



RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
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Standalone Balance Sheet as at 3lst March.202l

Pa rticula rs Note No. AS AT MARCH 3I.2O2I AS AT N,IARCH 3I.2()2()

I. ASSOTS

Financial Assets
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalants
(b) Long terrn loans and advances
(c) lnventories
(d) l'mde l{eoeivables
llbtal Fin a n ci al A ssets

Norr - Financial Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(b) Defbrred 'fax Assets

Totul Non Financiul Assets

T'OTAL ASSBTS

2

-)

4

5

6

7

7 ,34.933 .69

2,03,83,3 62.00
1,5t,t0,049 80

3.79.665.00

46.928.03
1,86,t5,519 00

r,83,38,689.95

3,(16.08.0 l0 49 3,70,0 t. r 36.98

t,583.00
33 5.00

t,5u3.00

833.00
1,9 t8.00 2.4 16.00

3,66,09,928.49 3.70.03.552.98

I. BQUITY AND L]ABILITIES
liinancial l-iabilities
(r) Othcr ('urrcnt Liabilities
Total Fin u n ci al Liabil i ti es

Non Fi n o n ci a I Lia bil ities
(c )Plovisions
1-okrl Non Fi nrt nci.rtl Lia biliti.es

DQtrt'l'\'
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other L:quity

Totul Equit-v

.I'O1"4L EQ[JIT\/ & LIABII,I]'IES

8

9

U

I

2.01.700.00 1.93.989.00
2,01,700.00 t,93,989 00

44,89,065.00 64.47.25t .01)

44,89.065.00 64.41,251 00

3, | 1,44,080 00

7 ,7 5.083 .49

3,1 1,44.080.00
1 .81 .7 67 .02

3,1 9,1 9. t 63 49 3,03,62,i 12.98

3,66,09,928.49 3.70.03.552.98

Signuilicant Accounting l'olicy
'Ihe accornpanying notcs I to f3 are
inttgral part of Financial Statements

li'or, Ashol< l(umar Natn,arlal & Co.
(lhnrtered Accountants
l,irm Rcg. No.:322307E

A'\a.Aff ,dd
Aslrtrk Kumal r\eaKal
l'ro p rcito r
N'lcmbcrship No. ; 056189

l'lnce I(olkata
l)ated:'l-hc 30th Dny of ,June,202l
tiDIN 2l0s6l8eAAAA A la 6o-lf

I

N{anaging Director Director
l)lN:01691120 DIN: 07156008

An' 0 v.w.t,lttl Dl' u U
u.-

l>iyal Roy
Chicl' I,-inancial Ol'fi cer

PAN:BUGPR9943A

v rl
!

Anny Jain
Company Secrctary

PAN: ALBPJ7915K



RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
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Standalone Statement of Profit and Lossfor the Year ended 3lst March 2021

Sr.

No
Pa rticu la rs Note No.

For the year ended

March 31,202I
For the yea r ended

March 31,2020

tl

ill

IV

V

VI

vtl

VII

Revenue fi'orr Operations

Otlier lncorne

ExDenses:

Totul Revenue

Change in lnverrtories

Ernployee Benefi t Expense

Depreciation andAnrortisation Expenses

F inance Cost

Other Expenses

Provisions and Contingencies
Total Expenses

Profit befole tax

Tux escpense:

(l)Currenttax
(2) Tax for earlier years

(3 )Defereed Tax

Profit(Loss) for the period

Other Cornprehensive Incorne

Itenrs that will not be reclassified subsequently to

profit or loss

Itenrs that will be reclassified subsequently to profit

or loss

'l'otal Courprehensive lncome net of tax

'l'otal Comprehensivc Income for the period

Earning per- equity share:

(l) Basic
(2) Diluted

t2
l3

t4
I(

r6

t7
l8
l9

(v[r-rx)

20

20

40,43,755.30
7.s30.00

6,00,026.00

40,5 I,285.30 6,00,026.00

99,54,74t.85
8,8 6,5 0 0.00

3.36,982.64
I 9,5 8, r 86.00

7,44,000.00

2,639.00

15,793.00

36,20,04 r .60

63,7 r ,85 L00
92,20,038.49 1,07,54,324.60

- 51,68,753.19 0 r.s4.298.60

498.00

93,923.00

83 3.00

498.00 94,7 56.00

(s1,69,2s1.19) 1,00,59,542.60)

67.26.101

r5,56,850.5 r

(52.s3.r03.8s)

( I ,5 3. r 2,646.45 )

t-5,56,850.51 (t,53,1.2,646.451

(t 66

t.66
(3.24\
(3.24)

Accounting Policy

The acconrpanying notes I to 33 are

integral pa rt of Financial Stntements

For, Ashol< l(unrar Natwarlal & Co.

C--h tr rte red Acco u ntn nts

Firm Reg. No.: 3223078

An
A-\z- r l\BchwqY '
I l \ t'd

,{shok l(umar Agnrwal
P ropreitor
Membelship No. : 056189

Place l(olkatn
Datccl: The 30th Day of June'202 1 

-
trDtN 2l056l89AAAA 5

FOR RADHASHREE IiINANCE LIMITED

Mnnaging Director Director
DIN:01691120 Chief Financial Officer

n^:, ^0 R4.-vrc'vv
Piynl Roy

Chief FinanciaI Officer
PAN:BUGPR9943A

Company Secretir ry
PAN: ALBPJ7915K



lior, z\sholi l(unrnr Nattvnrlal & Co,

Clrrrrtcrcd Accountants

liirnr l{cg. No.: 322307|i

A'\''N5at.*rd
,\shoh liunrar r\grrrval
l'ruplcitor'
llcnrbcrship No, : 056189

l'lacc lioll<ata

l)atcd:'l'he 30th l)nv ol',lunc,202l

RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L15491W8 I 975PLC030290

2, HARE S1'lrliET, 5Ttt FLOOR, r(OLI(ATA - 700001

Stnndalonc Cash Flon, Statcnrcnt lbr thc Yclr lindcd 3lst March 202t

N4anaging l)iloctor
DIN:01(r9l120

,{4il'w
Piyal l{oy

--hicf Financial Of'licer

PAN:BUGPR9943A

Dirccto r
DIN: 0715(1008

Anny Jnin

Companl'Stcrc(ar'1

PAN: ALBPJ7915K

,o\t>"")

PARTICULARS AMOUNT(Rs.) As at 31.03.2021 As at 31-.03,2020
C,\S}I FLO\\' FIIOM OPERATING ACTI\/ITII]S

Net Prolit Betbrc Tar
Ad.jnstrnents tbr:

l)rovision fbr Dimunition in Value of shares

Provisiorr tbr Standard Assets

l)eprecia tion

Ilerns tlra( rvill not be reclassilied into P/l

Opcr:rting Profit bclorc Worl<ing Capital Changcs

Ad,justnronts t'or:

(lncreasc)/Decreasc rr Long Tem Loans and Advances

(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade lleceivables

l)eereir.-' lJnereasc) in lnrentories

[)ccrease/(l ncrease) in Ot her C-urrent Assets

Increase/(Decrease) rn short'fenn Borrou,ings

Increase/(Decrease) in Payables

Irrcrcase/(Decrease) rn liabilitres

('ash gcncratcd li'orn operations

Inconre fax paid

Nct Cash florv from Operrting activitics

]ASII IILO\\/ FI{OM INVBSTING ACTIVITIES
Ircrease in l-orrg l-ern Loans And Advances

of investnrent

Net (lash used in lnvcsting activities

C\S I I I,-t-O\\/ FR O N,l lrt NANCTNC AC't't \/t1' I IiS

Proceeds fi-orn lssuc of Equity Share

lrxpensc lbr lncrease in Authorised Capital

Nel Cash used in linancing activitics

( | 9,s8, I 86 00

5l,68,75J. | 9

( r 9,58, r 86 00)

I,01,54,298.60

63,7 t,85 t 00

2,639 00

( l 7.67.843 00

(3.79,665 00

99.54.74i,85

7.71 | 00

('t 1,26,939.r9\

78. r 4.944 85

37,79,808 60

9.29.698 r0

(3,69,277 00

t.09.099 00

(3 1,r0,283.s0)

(3,06, r.77 00)

(34, I 6,460.50)

Net increase in cash & Cash Eouivalents (34,16,460.s0)

Opening Cash and Cash equivalents

()losrng C'ash and Cash equi\/alents

46,928 03

7.34.933 69

34,63,388.53

46.928 03

(.lash & Cash Equivalcnts

Cash rn Hand

Cash at Bank

3,17.054 t2

4,t1 .879 57

15373 l2

3 1.554 9l
Cash & Cash equivalents as stated 7,34,933.59

tjDIN 210561



RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
cIN L15491WB 197sPLC030290

NOTE :01
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3IST MARCH,2O2I ANI)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

A. CORPORATE INFORMATION
Radhashree lrinance Limited is a Non Barrliing Firranoe Companl' Iisted at Calcr"rtta Stock l:,xchange. Company is inoorporated otr

30'r'Day of October 1975.

B. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTTNG POLICIES

I . Basis of Accounting
The financial staternents of the company have been prepared orr accrr-ral basis under historical cost basis except for the

foltowing assets which have been Ineasufed at Fair Value anrouut.

a) lnvestrnents
The financial statements of the cornpany have been plepared to cornply with the Indian Accounting Standards ('lnd
As') including the rules notified r,rnder the relevant provisions of The Companies Act, 2013.

Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees 0 which is also its functional culrency

2. Use of Estimates:
The prepar.ation of Financial Staternents in confonnity u,ith lndian GAAP requit'es the rnanagementto rnake cstirnales

ancl assumptiops considered i1 the Leporled amounts of assets and Iiabilities (inclLrding contingent Liabilities) arrd the

reported incorne and expenses during the year. The managernent believes that the estimates used in the preparatiorr of'

financial staterxents are prudent and reasonable. Futule results could differ due to tltese estimates and the ciiffercnce

between tlre actr,ral results and estintates are recognized in the years in which the results are known and materializeci.

3. ILevenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits wi ll flow to the company and the

revenge can be reliably measr.rred. ln addition, the following criteria must also be rnet before revenue is recognized:

o Interest and other dues are accounted on accrual basis except in the case of non-perfornling loans where it is

recoglized upon realization. as per the income recognitiort aud asset classification norms prescribed b1'tlie

RBI.

4. Inventories
Non Cr,rrrent Investrnents are valued at Marlcet Value against at Cost in cornpliance with lndian Accounting Starrdalds.

The difference between Market Value and Cost is accounted as Other Contprehensive Income.

5. Employment Benefits
Leave ialary is accounted for on tlie basis of leave due to employees at the end of the year. No provisions for leave

salary is rnade as there is no credit of Ieave to the employees

Ternrination Benefits
l'ernrination Benefits lil<e gratuity etc afe provided in the account iu respect o1'enrployee when they becaltte eligible f-or

tlre same. No provisions for gratuity has been nrade in respect of employees for the year as they have not pLrt in

courpletecl year of service as pef provisions ity Act.



8.

6.

7.

9,

lt.

t2.

RADHASHREE F'INANCE LIMITBD
cIN L15491WB 197sPLC030290

Taxes on lncome
a) Current tax is the amount payable on the taxable incorne for the year determined in accordance with the provisions

of the Income Tax Act. I 96 I .

b) Deferred tax is recognized or.r tirning differences; being the differences between the taxable inconres and
accounting incolne that originate in one period and are capable of reversal irr one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax assets subject to the consideration ofprLrdence are recognized and carried forward only to the extent
that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient flture taxable income r.r,ill be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.

Earnings per Share
T'he Contpany reports basic and diluted earnings per shale irr accordance with Indian Accounting Standarcis-33,
Earnings pcr Sltarc, issued by the InstitLrte of Chartered Accountants of India. Basic earnings per equity share have
been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted avefage rrurnber of equity shares outstandirrg fol tl,e
peliod.

Provisions and Contingencies

Provision against Loans
. Provisions ale made in accoldance with the RBI guidelines applicable to non- pelfolming loans. Iu addition.
Plovision is made in accordance with the Plovisiorring policy of the conlpany against non- performing loans.

r A general provision is made ar0.4oA of the outstanding Standard Assets in accordance with the RBI guidelines.

Other Provisions
. A Provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a lesult of Past events and it is plobable

that an or-rtflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be

made. Provisions (excluding retirerrrent benefits) are not discoLrnted to their present value and are detefnlined based

on the best estimate required to settle the obligation zrs at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each

Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the cLrrlent best estinrates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed sepalatel,

lmpairment
The company assesses at each reporling period date as to u,hethel there is anf in6lgztion that an asset (Tangible or
lntangible) may be ir.npaired. An asset is tleated as impaired, when calrying cost o1'the asset exceeds its recovelable
amount. Recoverable anrount is higher of an asset's or cash generating unit's net selling price and its valLre in use.

Value in use is the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to arise fiom continuity use of arr asset ancl

fiorn its disposal at the end of its useful life,
An irnpairrnent loss is charged to Profit and Loss accolult in tlre year in which an asset is impaired.

Segment Reporting
T'he Cornpany Operates Solely in one Ceographic Segment and hence no separate infbnnation for Geographic segtnent

wise disclosr;r'e is required.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash EqLrivalents comprise cash and cash-on-deposit with banlts aud firrancial institutions. The Company
considers all highly liquid investurents with a lernaining maturrity at the date of purchase of three months or Iess and

that are readily convertible to known arnounts of cash to be cash equivalents

Cash Florv Statement
Cash flows ale repofted Llsing the indilect rlethod, r,vherebl, profit before tax is adjusted for the eflects of
transactior.rs of a non-cash natufe, any deferrals or accruals of past or firtLrre operating cash receipts or payntents attd

itern of incortre ol'expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investirrg

and tinancing activities of the CroLrp are assigned.

0



I{ADHASHREB FINANCE LIM ITED
CIN: Ll549lWBl 975PLC030290

Notcs Forrning Intcgral Part ol'thc l'inancial state ntcnts as rt3lst J\4arch,202l

Nole 2. Coslt .k C6h E(ruivalenl
Sr.
No

Prrrticulars AS AT IVIAITCH 3I,2O2I AS AT MARCH 3I.2O2O

1

Cash-in-lland

Caslr Balance

Ilanh llnhncc
Viiaya Ilank

I'he Lakshmi Vilas Bank

Sub Totnl (A)

Sub Total (B)

t,t7.054 t2 t5.l7l t2

1,t7,054 t2 I5 373 12

5,r8492
4,12,694 65

5,184 92

26,369 99

4.11.879 57 3l

1-0ral lA+lll 7.34.933 69 46,928 03

Note -1. Lonp Ternt l-ootts trttl Atlvtnces
Sr,
No

l>articulars AS A'I' NrARCil 3 t, 2021 AS A',r MARCil 31.2020

1 Unsecured, Considered Cood)

l-oarrs

IDS
2.02.3rt.063 0(l

r ,49,299 00

I,85,28,462 00

87.057 00

Totn I 2.01.31.361 00 1,86,r5,51e 00

Nole 4. lnyenlories

Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT t\,rARClr 31.2021 AS AT MARC}I 3I,2O2()

I

)

l
4

)
6

1

I

2

l
+

)
6

OLrottd Sharrs

Real Touch Frrance Ltd

Lakshnrr Firrergy and Foo(ls Ltd

\rrrtual Clobal Education Ltd

Frlalex lndra Llnilted

Sulslrr llci,lty Dcrcloprrert Lir:rrtcd

Swal l-rrnrtecl

Stanpede DVII

Unouotc(l Shilrcs

Anand Polal0 Cold Slorage Pvt Lld

Arvadh lleerughar Pvt Ltd

.Jarrratarailr Abasar) Pvl Ltd

Ncililoall) \/ilrmay Ltd

Ciarpatr Stocks Pvt Ltd

Wortlrwhrle Traders Pvt I td

Nos. Value Nos. \/a lue

I ,50,000
41,500

16.935

5,-500

5 I ,000

24,820

7 4.150

22,594

2,000

4 8.500

4,200

2,78.500

45.00,000 00

33,02.898 24

| ,07 ,59 | 44

2,48.364 20

23.20.460 40

74, I 5.000 00

12,59,000 00

4.00.000 00

4.85.000 00

5.04.000 00

27.85.000 00

I,50,000

47,500

| 6,93 5

67.500

5 I,000
14.810

24,820

74. I 50

22.590

2,000

4 8.500
,1,20C)

1.7 8.500

45,00,000 00

33,02,89It 2,+

1,07.59 | .+4

30,48, l 06 0i
23,20.460 40

7 I ,55,000 00

74, I 5,000 00

22,59,000 0()

4,00,000 0()

4.85,000 00

5.04.00() 00

27.85.000 00

l'0ttl 7,25,695 2.43.21 ,314 28 8,62,565 3,42,82.0s6 l l
Lcss:- Othcr Clomurclrcnsivc Incornc (92.)7,264 48 1.59.41.160 lli

I,51,l 0,049.80 1,83,38,689.9s
'lhc l\,larket \/alucof Sharcs is Rs. 12,62,049/80 p (P.Y Rs.44,90,689/9s p)

Note5. Trudc Receivuble
Sr.
No

Pa rticula rs AS AT I\,IAIIC}I 3I.2O2I AS A'I'MARCH 31,2020

[iosrcurr(1, considcrcd guod)

Jutstan(llng tor a perroti exceetltng srx nlonth fronr the

jate they becorle duc

lther Dcbts 3,79,665 00

Iotrl 3.79.665 00

Nofe 7. l)cltrrc<l 'l'rx Asscts

Sr.
No

l>n rticu la rs AS A't [.r.\r{c]H Jl,2{)21 AS A'T N,IARCH 3I.2O2O

WDV as t)cr Cornpanres Act, l0l l
WDV as lrer Incoure Tax Act, l96l

r.s83 00

2,872 00

1,581 ()0

4 181 00

Di llcr cncc 1,189 00 :r.201 00

Dclcrrcd l ax Asscts (net) 335 00 833.00

Note 8. Oth(r Currcnt Liubililies
5r.
No

l'rrticulars AS A-t' t\lAttcll 31, 2021 As AT MARCI-I 11.2020

I

4

5

-iabilitics lor lior Expenses

\u(lrt Fccs Payable

'] 
'fax 

( l:)nployees) Payable

fDS Pavable

fr adc l-icensc Pat'able -A

| ,8 I .7(X) 0{)

20.000 00

1,67.980 0r)

I 5,000 00

7,5.10 00

1,579 00

I 900 0r)

Iotal ,!=:=-qa )1.700 00 1.9'1.98() (X)

' n\,/

.lr



RADHASHREE FINANCE LIM ITED
CIN: Ll 5491 WB1975PLC030290

Notcs liolrning Intcgral l,art nf thc financial statcmcnts ns at 3lst lVlar.ch,202 I

Nole 9 Provisiotrs
Sr,

No
Particulirrs AS A1'Nti\ttCH Jl.202l AS A1'MARCH 3I,2()2O

Pr ovrsiorr for Taratictl
Provision for Starrdard Assets

Provrsron lbr \0il-perlbn:trnq Asscts

63.8.13 00

44.25.232 00

48,869 00

63.98.182 00
Tohl 44,89,065 00 64,47,15 I 00

\\te 10. Equil! Shnre Cupitol
s

Particulrtrs AS AT MAITCII ]I, 202I ,\s AT tvlARcH 3 t, 2020

2

Equrry Shar es of Rs I 0/- cach
Pr eler ence Shar e ol Rs | 00/-each

Equity Shares oiRs l0/- each

Prel'erence Share ofRs I00/-eacir

N os. Anlouilt Nos Amount

56,34,000

600

5,6i.40,000 00

60.000 00

56,34,000

600
5,63,40,000 00

60.000 00
56 34 600 5.64.00.000 56.34 600 5.64.00.000

3 I ,09,408
500

.t, r 0,94,080 00

50 000 00

3 I,09,408
500

3,10,94.080 00

50.000 00
Total lssued, Subscribrtl & l,airl tJp Capital 3 I ,09,908 l. I t.44.080 00 .1 | 09.908 3 I t.44 080 00

x) l)cfrils ol sh:rrcs hcld bv sharcholdcrs hoklinq morc than 5'2, of thc agrecgatc slrrr.cs in thc CorIDanv
Sr.

NnDrr 0l thc ShIrcholder No. ol Shlres No. oI Sharcs 'Z' I lcld

I

)
Bhalcorrr Holdings Pvt Ltd

-akhotra l)acl<Rurrc Pr ivate l-rrnitcd
I,60,000
I,00.:] | 6

515
966

r ,60,000
i 00.I 6

5 ti
, oo

(b)tl.cconciliation0ftheNunrbcrofShrresandAmountOutsttnditrgasat fhelJeginrrinsan(latthcED(lolthcycnr
Sr,

No
llquity sharcs Number A nlor ll t Nu rn bcr Amount

Jutstaoding at the BeginDing
ssLred Drrr rng the Year

Jutstailtlrnu at the End oflhe Year

3 1,09,108

3 I.09.408

l, i 0,94.080

l. I 0.94.080

3 | ,09,408

3r 09408

3, I 0,94,080

3. I 0.94 080

S
Pr rli crrcc Shalcs Number A Droun I Numbcr Amou n f

I

)
Jutstandrng at thc Beginning
ssued Dur rng the Yeal

JutstandrIq at the End ol Lhe Year

500

500

50,000

50 000 00

500

500

-50 000

50,00(i r)(J

(c)'lcrnrs/llights A ttachr(l kr 0quity Shares

case ol' lnterrnr l)rvidend

NOte ll. 0thcr Dquity

Sr.
No

Pa rticu la rs AS.{l' N,r,,\RCH 31, 2021 AS AT N,TARCH 31.2020

2

A

Ccneral llescrrc:

Oper:ing t3alance

Add: Addition dLrring tlrc Year

Closrng balance

Surplus (Profil & Loss,q.ccount):
OpeninlL Balance

Anrount .\(liustc(l Againsl IDS
Atld Sur plus in the Statcrlcut of

Proflt aDd l-oss Accoulf
'l'rarrster to Rlll l{eserve l.-und

Closrng bnlance

Amalgnnrilti0[ llcser\ e

Opcning [Salance

Add/ Less dur ing tlle ),ear

Closing l')alancc

Ilcscrvc Fund (lll)l):
Opelirg ISllance

Add Additrorr dtrring thc Ycar

Closrng [titlrnce

|00-]|97000

r,00,J t,970.00

(r,r6,s6,re9 J r )

I.00.1 1,9?0 00

1.00.3 1.9?0.00

(2,52,t.r,149 9l

(2,52,t3,149 92

l5 56 850 5l

(99,00.503 47)

I s3 t2 646 45)

|,36,87,685 90 I .l('.37.685 90

( r,36,21,329.1 1 )

r,36,87,68s.90

(2,52,13, I 49.92

1,36,87.685.9{)

7, | 1,727.0t1

7 |,121 00 1 n72100

-6hX
lotNl gf",/- -\;N\ 7.r5.06.i 4y 7.8 1.767 0l

s/ll
tl

t
t;

Str#



RADHASHREE FINANCE I,IMITED
CIN : Ll549lWBr975PLC030290

Notes Forming Intcgral Part of the financial statements as at 3l st March, 2021

Sr. No Pa rticulars For the year endcd
March 3l,2021

For the ycflr ended
March 31,2020

I Sales of Shares

lnterest Received
3 I,42,869 l0
9.00.886 00 6.00_026 00

fotal 40,4J,755.30 6,00,026.00

Nole : l3 Olher Income

Sr. No Pa rti cu la rs
For the year ended

March 31,2021
For the year ended

March 31,2020
l -iabilitv lvritten of 7.530 00

ota 7,530.00

\ole: l4 Clmnges i,1 Invenlories
Sr. No Particulars For the year ended For the vear ended

lpening stock
llosins Stock

3,42,82,056 t3
2.43.27.3t4 28

3,42,82,0s6 )3
3.42.82.056 t3

fotal 99.54.741.85

^'ote 
: I5 Eilryloytunt Benefit E.rpenses

Sr. No. Pa rticulars
For the year ended

March 31,2021
For the year ended

IVlarch 3l,2020
I

2

3

ialary
)irector's Salary
lon us

4.16,J00,00

4 60,000 00

2,64,000 00
4,80.000 00

Io(al 8,86,s00.00 7.44.000_00

\ole: I 6 Depreciilion awl Amorlistrlion Expenses

Sr. No. Particu lnrs
For the year ended

March 31,2021
For the ycar ended

l\larch 31,2020

I Depreciation on conlpUter 2.6_19 00
Tot,ll 2.639 00

Note : l7 l:inonce Cosl

Sr. No. Pa rticu la rs
!-or the year ended

Mrrch 31.2021
For the year cnded

l\,larch 31,2020
I luterest Paid r 5.793 00

fo tal 15.79J.00

htole : 18 Other

Sr. No Pa rticulars
For the year ended

March 31,2021

For the year ended

Mt|rch 3l,2020

a.

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
()

l0
ll
t2

ll
l4
t5
t6
17

b.

I

Ad ministratiye Expenses
Adver tisement Expcnses
Bank Charges
Bad Debl

CDSL Charges

Denrat Charges
Filrng Fees

l,isting Fees

NSDI- Charges

Oflice Expenses

Postage And 'felegrarn

Prol'essional Fees

ll egisfrar Fees

Printing and Stationary
liade I-icense

Websrte Expenses

Ceneral Expenses
Travelling and Conveyance
STT & Other Expenses

Payment to Statutory Auditor
Audit Fees

30,849 00
356 00

I 0,620 00

3,071 83

I ,2 t,600 00

29,500 00

I 6,920 00

5,380 00

6,5 r0 00

33,5,10 00
29,703 00

3,050 00
7.080 00
4,000 00

I 1,900 00

2,902 8t

20,000 00

24,273 00
985 s0

34,52,747 l0
I 0,620 00

9,600 00

r3,9r4 00

I 4,000 00
23,639 00

lr,r8r00
l,900 00
7,080 00

35,052 00

I 5,000 00

Io tal 3.36.982.64 J6.20.041.60



RADHASHREE FINANCE LI MITED

CIN: Ll 549 I Wts1975PLC030290
Notcs l.orming Integral Part of the financial statements as at Slst N'larch' 2021

Nole : l9 l'ruvision & ( 0nlingcncics

Sr. No Pirrticulars
For thc ycrr ended

i\llrch 31,2021

F or the ye{r cndcd
N'larch 3 |,2020

I

2

oillngenl Pr r'rvisron ilglinst Stiurdar d Assets

oDtrnuenl l)lov'slon against tlon- sfaltdatd

1 4964 00

19.71. I 50 00

26,53 I 00

63.98 182 00

fotrl I 9.58. I 86 00 63.71.85 I 00

Note : 20 Earninss r)er Shirrc

Sr. No ParticulBrs
For the vear cnded

['larch 31.2021

For the year ended

NIarch 31,2020

(r)

(r)

r!)

)

Net Profit afier tax as per Statelnetlt ol Profit and

l,oss aLtributalrle to Equity Shaleho]dets

Weighled Average nurilber ofecluily shates used

as denonirlatot fbr calcLrlaling EPS

Earnrngs per shate -

llasic
Dilufcd

liacc Value oer e0uin,share ( Rs)

I I ,09.408

(r 66)
( t 6(r)

t000

(51,69,25r le ( r,00,59,542 60

3 l,09,408

(3 24
(3 24

l0 00

Sl No. Particulars

For the year

enoeo
March 31,2021

For the year ended

March 31,2020

\ote 23:

27:Uote

22:Vote

Contingent Liabilities i

Earnings in Foreign Exchange

Expenditure in Foreign Currency

N

N

N

N

N

N

Note 24 :- oisc/osures of retated party transactions (as identified'& certified by the management):

Related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were on an arm's length basis and were in the

ordinary course of business There were no materially significant related party transactions wjth the Company's

promoters, Directors, Management or their relatives which could have had a potential conflict with the interests of

the Comoanv,

As per Accounting Standard-18- ' Related Party Disclosures' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

the names of the related parties are given below

Itnten)risc in wlrich l<ev n)anagcmcnt Derso[ilcl or relatiye of hcy nranagcrilctrl [)ersoiltlel

Name of the Company Relationship Current Year Previous Year

NeDilnath Vinrnray Ltd
Anand Polato Cold Storage Pvt Ltd

Awadh I{eenrghar Pvt Ltd
Worthrvhile Traders Pvt Ltd

Santanu Chakrabot f,

Anny an

Pryal l{ov

SLrbsidrary Corrpany
Subsrrliirry Cont;:anv

Subsrdrary Cotnpany

Subsrdiary Companv

Marraging Drrector

Conrl;any Secretary

clo

4,60,000

( Renr u neratlon )

I ,62,500
( Renr uneriltron)

2,64.000
( Renr u ncl al ron )

4,80,000

(Remunera tion)

2,64,000
( R.emunera tioD )

Note 25 :- Details ol dues to Micro ond smoll enterprise

The company has not received any intimation from its suppliers claiming their status as micro,small or medium

enterorises under the Micro,Small and Medium Enterpises Development Act,2006, Consequently, there are no

amounts payaDte or paid during the period which are required to be disclosed as per Section 22 of the

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Note 27 :- Grotuity and post-employment beneJits plons

As the number of emplovee is less th ployee benefits are payable

as such the disclosure requirements e not applicable

x
t
o\t



RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITET)
CIN: Ll 5491 WBI 975PLC030290

Notes Forming Intcgral Part ofthe linancial statcments as at 3lst N'larch' 2021

Note 28 :- Segment Reporting

Part A Business Segment

The company is engaged in the business of Non Banking Financial Companies and there is no seperate reportable

segment .As such,there is no requirement for separate reportable segments reporting as specified in the

Accounting Standards (AS-17) on Segment Reporting

Part B Geographical segment

The companV does not have any overses branch and the operation are entirely domestic Therefore, no seperate

reporting is done based on geographic segments

Note 29 :- Provisioning / Write-off of assets
provision for non-performing assets (NPAs) is made in the financial statements according to the Prudential Norms prescribed

RBI forNBFCs Additional provisionof 040%onStandardassetshasalsobeenmadeduringtheyear,asperanewstipulation

of RBI on Standard Assets

The company also makes additional provision towards loan assets, based on the management's best estimale.

lowards loan assets is as stated below.

As on 31,03,2021

Charged to
Profit & Loss

Account during

the year

As on 31.03.2020

on Standard Assets as Per RBI

(1 9,73,1 5o)ion on Non-Standard Assets as Per

sub-section{l) ol'sectron 129 read wrth rule 5 ofCompanies(Accounts) Rules,20l4 rrr lbrtn AOC I crlcloscd u'ith Ditcclors RePort The nanres

ofthe Assooiate/subsidiaD, and extellt oflnteresl is specified heteasundet

% voting power held as at 31st
Country of IncorporationName of the Company and Cin No

98 679"
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Note-37 Confirmation of Balances

Balances of some of the loans and advances and other payables incorporated in the books as per balances appearing in the relevant

subsidiary records, are subject to confirmation from the respective parties and consequential adjustments arising from reconciliation, if

any. The management, however, is of the view that there will be no material discrepancies

iculars rcquirerl to be f'Lrrnishetl as per Paragraph l3 ofNon Banking FiDancirl (Non l)eposit accepting or llolding) Conrpanies Prudential Notnls

Reserve Bank) Directrons. 2007 issued by RBI arc given as per Annexule I atlached heteto

Previous Ycar's figures have been rcgroupecl / rectassified rvhetevet ttecessitly lo coltesPoncl rvitlt cutrcttl Yeat's

classillcatron r'disclosrrte I'igurcs in the blacket lelate to prevlous yeal

oEsa



RADHASHREE FINANCE LIM ITED

CIN: L1 5491WB1 975P1C030290

Disclosure of details as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or

Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007
in lacnt rn lacs

Liabilities side
Amount

outsta nd ino
Amount overdue

10 Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued

thereon but not paid :

Debentures :

Secured NL NIL

U nsecu red NIL NIL
'Other than fallinq within the meaning of public deposits)

(D) Deferred Credits NIL NIL

c Terms Loans (Vehicle loan) NIL NIL

(d) lnter-corporate loans and borrowinq NIL NIL

te) Commercial Paper NL NL

(f) Public Deoosit NL NL

.f) Other loans NL NIL

s) Bank Overdraft NL NIL

n) Loan from Directors & Shareholders NL NIL

TOTAT NIL NIL

Assets side Amount outstanding

11 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those

included in (4) belowl:
Secured NIL

b) Unsecured Net of Provision) | 158 94

12 Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets countinc
fnrerrrdc AFC eeiivifips

Lease assets includinq lease rentals under sundry debtors

a) Financial lease NIL

b) Operatinq lease NL

Stock on hire includinq hire charqes under sundry debtors:

a) Assets on hire NIL

(b) Reoossessed Assets NIL

Jther loans countinq towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed NIL

lb) Loans other than (a) above NIL

13 Break-up of Investments:
Current lnvestments
Quoted:
i) Shares : (a) Equitv 44.91

(b) Preference NIL

ii) Debentures and Bonds NL

iii) Units of mutual funds NL

iv) Government Securities NL

v) Olhers - Liquid Fund NIL

Unquoted:
i) Shares : (a) EquitY I z oz

(b) Preference NIL

ii) Debentures and Bonds NL

(iii) Units of mutual funds NL

lv) Government Secu rities
-^

NIL

^6g1t\(v) Others (Please sPecify) NIL
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RADHASHREE FINANCE LIM ITED

CIN: Ll 5491W81975PLC030290

onq Term investments:
Quoted:
r) Shares : (a) Equitv NL

(b) Preference NL
ii) Debentures and Bonds NL

iii) Units of mutual funds NL
iv) Government Secu rities NL

(v) Others (Please specify) NL
Unouoted:
r) Shares : (a) Equity NL

(b) Preference NL
ii) Debentures and Bonds NL
iii) Units of mutual funds NL
iv) Government Securities NL

tv) Olhers (Please specify) NL

1A Borrower qroup-wise classification of all leased assets financed as in (2) and (3) above :

Cateqorv Amount net of provisions

Secured U nsecured Total

Related Parties
a) Subsidiaries NL NL NL

(b) Companies in the same group NL NL NL

c) Other related parties NL NL NL

Other than related parties NL 158.94 158 94

Total NL 158 94 158.94

tc lrrvestor group-wise classification of all investments(current and long-term) in shares and securities(both quoted and

u nq u oted ):

Category
Market

Value/Breakup or
fair value or NAV

Book Value (Net

of Provisions)#

Related Parties

a) Subsidiaries 129 44 129 44

b) Companies in the same groLP NL NL
(c) Other related parties*- NL NL

Other than related parties 21.66 21 66

Total 1s1.10 151.10

N.B. lnvestment in companies whose share are not Ii

to Other lnformation
Particula rs Amount

Gross Non-Bankinq Assets 203.83

a) Related Parties NL

(b) Olher than related parties 203 83

Net Non-Performinq Assets 44 25

(a) Related Parties NL

b) Olher than related parties 44.25

Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NL

For Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 322307E

A-la.M*wil
Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Proprietor
Mernbership No 056189

Place Kolkata
I)atcd 30th Day of,lunc 2021
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